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Mr Farooq Portelli
General Manager
Liverpool City Council
Locked Bag 7064
LIVERPOOL NSW 1871

Dear Mr Portelli

Contact: Amar Sainir
Phone:  (02) 98601130
Email: amar.saini@planning.nsw.gov.au

Qurref: 12/04869 & 12/16306
Your ref: 253086.2012 & 237338.2012

Planning Proposals to amend Liverpool LEP 2008 - Amendment No 27
(PP_2012_LPOOL_001_00) & Amendment No 28 (PP_2012_LPOOL._002_00)

| refer to the above mentioned planning proposals.

| have determined as the delegate of the Minister, in accordance with section 56(7) of the
Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, to amend two Gateway Determinations by
extending the timeframes under section 56(2)(f) of the Act for completion of the planning proposals

as below.

Planning Proposal

Proposed extension

Proposed new due date

PP_2012_LPOOL_001_00

3 months

19 February 2014

PP_2012_LPOOL_002_00

3 months

21 February 2014

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Mr Amar Saini, of the
Department of Planning and Infrastructure’s Sydney West office on (02) 9860 1130.

Yours sincerely

KUW'
20/12/2013

Rachel Cumming
Director

Metropolitan Delivery (Parramatta)

Growth Planning & Delivery

As delegate of the Minister for Planning and Infrastructure
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